
From: "Jana Deck" <JDeck@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Andee Walton" <awalton@cityofportorchard.us>

"Bill Schaibly" <bschaibly@cityofportorchard.us>
"Brady Hagar" <bhagar@cityofportorchard.us>
"Charles Schandel" <cschandel@cityofportorchard.us>
"Clifford Higashi" <chigashi@cityofportorchard.us>
"David Huibregtse" <DHuibregtse@cityofportorchard.us>
"David Humphrey" <dhumphrey@cityofportorchard.us>
"David Walker" <dwalker@cityofportorchard.us>
"Dustin McClure" <dmcclure@cityofportorchard.us>
"Elizebeth Deatherage" <edeatherage@cityofportorchard.us>
"Erik A. Wofford" <ewofford@cityofportorchard.us>
"George Counselman" <gcounselman@cityofportorchard.us>
"Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>
"Jerry Jensen" <jjensen@cityofportorchard.us>
"Joshua Horsley" <jhorsley@cityofportorchard.us>
"Josiah Gapsch" <jgapsch@cityofportorchard.us>
"Matthew Bell" <mbell@cityofportorchard.us>
"Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
"Pat Pronovost" <ppronovost@cityofportorchard.us>
"Randy Ernst" <rernst@cityofportorchard.us>
"Rebecca Graunke" <rgraunke@cityofportorchard.us>
"Stephen Morrison" <smorrison@cityofportorchard.us>
"Trey Holden" <tholden@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 8/4/2016 12:22:21 PM
Subject: FW: Training Opportunities - Register by August 5

Attachments: SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING COURSES in August IRTB and HME.DOCX

 
 
From: FLO Mailbox [mailto:flo@wsfc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:06 AM
To: FLO Mailbox
Subject: Training Opportunities - Register by August 5
Importance: High
 
FLOs,
 
The Port of Seattle is hosting DHS sponsored training on 8/15, 8/16 and 8/17, and has a few spaces available for each class.
 
The Energetic Materials Testing and Research Center from New Mexico Tech will be conducting the following classes at SeaTac
Airport:
               
                Incident Response to Terrorist Bombing on 8/15 from 1300-1700

Home Made Explosives Training on 8/16 from 0800-1700 (lunch provided)
Home Made Explosives Training on 8/17 from 0800-1700 (lunch provided)

 
See the attached flier for additional information and course descriptions.
 
To register, email or call Alicia Waterton at  waterton.a@portseattle.org  or 206-787-6683. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to the FLO inbox  or contact Alicia. 
 
V/r,
 
Allen Avery  |  Intelligence Analyst
Critical Infrastructure | Cybersecurity
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SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING COURSES

INCIDENT RESPONSE TO TERRORIST BOMBINGS

WHEN: Monday, August 15, 2016 1:00 PM – 5:00 PM

COST: Free

WHO: Frontline security personnel and those who support security roles

WHERE: Seattle/Tacoma International Airport, Mezzanine Level Central Auditorium

NOTE: You MUST be a U.S. Citizen to take this course – no exceptions. You must provide proof of citizenship upon arrival at class

Registration is free but needs to be confirmed by August 5, 2016. Port of Seattle Employees may enroll through LMS (Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings under Public Safety and Security). You may also enroll by emailing Alicia Waterton at Waterton.a@portseattle.org or calling 206-787-6683. 

· Course Introduction describes course background, purpose, content, manner of presentation and standards of behavior in the classroom, on the ranges and in the community.

· Terrorism and Energetic Materials identifies potential terrorist bombing targets and describes pre-attack indicators and tactics and techniques likely to be used during attacks on those targets.

· Introduction to Energetic Materials describes components, interactions and physical phenomena associated with explosive events.

· Recognition of Energetic Materials, Devices and Device Components recognizes explosive and incendiary materials, devices and device components.

· Responding to Pre-detonation Incidents specifies actions required to direct and participate in a safe and effective response to pre-detonation incidents.

· Responding to Post-detonation Incidents specifies actions required to direct and participate in a safe and effective response to a post-detonation incident.

· Responding to Special Situations describes how to adjust normal response policies, procedures and tactics during special situations to produce safe and effective operational responses.

· Case Study covers recent Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) incidents and lessons learned from the responding agencies.

· Field Laboratories identifies potential explosive mixtures, IEDs and materials and components that can be used to make an IED.

· Practical Exercises provide the opportunity to apply the skills and knowledge acquired during the course.



SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING COURSES

Homemade Explosives: Awareness, Recognition, and Response (HME)

WHEN: Tuesday August 16, 2016 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM   - OR - 

	 Wednesday, August 17, 2016 8:00 AM – 5:00PM (register for one only)

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

[bookmark: _GoBack]Registration is free but needs to be confirmed by August 5, 2016. Port of Seattle Employees may enroll through LMS (Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings under Public Safety and Security). You may also enroll by emailing Alicia Waterton at Waterton.a@portseattle.org or calling 206-787-6683. 

Course Description

This course is designed for all levels of first responders who may respond to or encounter a homemade explosives incident. 



Course Objectives

Recognize and identify commercial precursors used in homemade explosives

Recognize the physical characteristics of commonly found homemade explosives

Recognize homemade explosive processing equipment, and Improvised explosive devices, or IEDs, and their components



Prerequisites

United States citizenship

Picture ID, preferably one issued by their department, must be presented to instructors prior to the start of instruction
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